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Route 8, Frederick, kd. 21701
319/73

M‘ho Im.

Iapmwmhungﬂnumtonpmtmlawmformtosaeiftbny
can asaist me and for letting me know,

‘mmwmtlmnumtofmmmslhnwjustmam

He has credited me with 848,65 for aales of 1022 coples of a $10.00 book with
mﬂﬁuofﬂﬁofmt.mmmnedrorwmmmm. I mprw
mytdthenatthﬁg!natﬁmhemm!whadbeonoﬂemd. 30¢s acespted his
terns, hawmmttmumethnxwmammartmaemmmtom%or
mbmmtmhm,mmormthm. he sold 1,000 to Marboro. He has
nsmmpondaatonydm:dﬂnthankhﬂomhhalt mlaaanﬂmﬁmnumldcozdes.
although he owes me monay, to be certain that I

wldmtprmidemmmtaﬂllﬂthutm
mwmmmmmamxmm1mgrormmtmwmmept
as ttudhodidmm.moarrmmntumfomnzed
under the tmctin%tobu.%datelhnvenotaottanamhoakﬁum

kmmmoftmuumoutqmﬂmmhmtmwmmmt
upmwmrdanduiththnmpﬁ.motadnﬂ.ndmpaﬂmaﬂhrhﬂ.lu
mnp;mbuﬂwﬂmlwﬂdoﬁim:ﬂyba.lhnwwﬂculvhnmghem
mmmmmdumurmmtthnmamm

huaxammn:\oiwtonbhineomlnammummua.

Thanks for yowr willingness and effort.
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Allan, the only possible protection is from Sincerely,

the government and the only possible interest

in these books disappearing is that of

government, It can(the book, that J“X second ~ Haxold Welsberg
life if the Ray habeas corpus, which comes entirely

FEI, It exposes Kleindienst's personal lying, with proof thet can t be questioned.

And the postal inspectors told me there has been mail fraud. Can you see the basis for
my concern and the fear some iind of mechanism has been contrived for the Denoxy=-
holing of all the remaining coples? If you have any other sugrestions, I sure would
welcome them! Iwilltalneyourailencetomeanyouhavanom.ﬂ'hanksandbest,




LeviN, KREIS, RUsKIN & GYORY
55 LIBERTY STREET
NEW YORK, N.Y. IO00OS

LESTER M. LEVIN TELEPHONE

HERBERT B. RUSKIN 212) 964-87I|
RICHARD GYORY -
caBLES "QUADRANT

mrch 13, 1973 ROBERT R. KREIS

COUNSEL

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This will acknowledge your letter of March 6,
1973. 1 read your letter with interest. However, I cannot
take on this matter. I have attempted to get another
attorney for whom I have a high regard interested in the
matter and he has indicated he could not take the matter on.

If I have any success in interesting another
attorney I will advise you. I appreciate your taking the
trouble to submit the details of your claim to me and I
regreat being unable to be of any assistance.

Sincerely yours,
LEVIN, KREIS, RUSKIN & GYORY

Lester M. Levin
IML:ss



